3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


¢

I1.
1L

Iv.

VL

VIL

VIIIL

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council

DATE OF MEETING: August 14,2017

TIME OF MEETING: 5:15P.M. .
LOCATION OF MEETING: City Hall Council Chambers

www.cityofcarroll.com
AGENDA
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Minutes of the July 24 Meeting
B. Approval of Bills and Claims
C. Licenses and Permits:
1. Renewal of Class “C” Liquor License with Sunday Sales — B&S 529
Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience
Ordinances
A. Timber Creek East Subdivision Plat 5
1. Acceptance of Public Improvements
2. Street Grade Ordinance
B. Tenth Street, Woodland Drive Stop Sign Installation
Resolutions
A. U.S, 30 & Grant Road Intersection Improvements Property Transfer — State of lowa
B. Water Distribution Hydraulic Model — Professional Services Agreement
C. Resolution Covering Street Lighting — 30 Street and West Street
Reports
A. Police Vehicle Purchase
B. Mobile/Portable Radio Replacement
C. Change Order No. 2 - Carroll Merchants Baseball Stadium Renovation
D. Annual Council Planning Session

Committee Reports






IX. Comments from the Mayor
X. Comments from the City Council
XI. Adjourn

August/September Meetings:
Airport Commission — August 14, 2017
Library Board of Trustees — August 21, 2017
City Council — August 28, 2017
Board of Adjustment — September 5, 2017
City Council — September 11, 2017
Airport Commission — September 11, 2017
Planning and Zoning Commission — September 13, 2017
Library Board of Trustees — September 18, 2017
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board — September 18, 2017
City Council — September 25, 2017

Annual Planning Session — December 14, 2017

www.cityofcarroll.com

disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at

! The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with
(/ 712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.







City of

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 {712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager M{A)
FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerké/%

DATE: August 10, 2017

SUBJECT: Annual Council Planning Session

The City has been in contact with Jeff Schott, Institute for Public Affairs, University of Iowa,
to lead our annual planning session.

The proposed date of the planning session is December 14, 2017, 5SPM to approximately 9PM
at Region XII offices.

RECOMMENDATIONj Council consideration and approval to schedule the Council annual
planning session on Thursday, December 14, 2017, at SPM to be led by Jeff Schott, University
of Towa Institute of Public Affairs.







08-10-2017 08:49 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 1
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES===z===m=== ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES 2 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001704 ACCO POOIL: CHEMICALS 1,521.02 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,521.02
01-001704 ACCO POOL/SPA CHEMICALS 763 .42 0.00 000000 0/00/00 763 .42
*% TOTALS ** 2,284 .44 0.00 2,284.44
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE ROUNDUP 49.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 49.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE AHU3 REPAIRS 26.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.97
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 9.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.98
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 19.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.98
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 16.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 16.96
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 4.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 4.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE HOSE REPAIRS 4.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SHELF 9.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE WEIGHT ROOM TV SUPPLIES 53.34 0.00 000000 0/00/00 53.34
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE POWER CORD 21.78 0.00 000000 0/00/00 21.78
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 0.69 0.00 000000 0/00/00 0.69
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 35.94 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.94
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 12.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.98
*%* TOTALS ** 273.57 0.00 273.57
01-003124 AED SUPERSTORE AED TRAINER SUPPLIES 95.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 95.25
01-003124 AED SUPERSTORE AED TRAINER SUPPLIES 45.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.95
*% TOTALS ** 141.20 0.00 141.20
01-000933 AGRI ASSOCIATES SUPPLIES 225.08 0.00 000000 0/00/00 225.08
*% TOTALS ** 225.08 0.00 225.08
01-012650 ALLIANT ENERGY-IES UTILIT GAS BILLS 5,061.74 5,061.74- 108848 8/09/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 5,061.74 5,061.74- 0.00
01-002916 AMERICAN RED CROSS LIFEGUARD CLASS 35.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.00
01-002916 AMERICAN RED CROSS LIFEGUARD CLASS 105.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 105.00
01-002916 AMERICAN RED CROSS LIFEGUARD CLASS 70.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 70.00
#% TOTALS ** 210.00 0.00 210.00
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY SHOP LIGHT 28.09 0.00 000000 0/00/00 28.09
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY SUPPLIES 42.65 0.00 000000 0/00/00 42 .65
#*% TOTALS ** 70.74 0.00 70.74
01-003086 ASHLEY SIBENALLER SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES 18.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.96
*% TOTALS ** 18.96 0.00 18.96
01-002375 ASPEN EQUIPMENT CO. WOOD CHIPPER REPAIR PARTS 116.23 0.00 000000 0/00/00 116.23
*% TOTALS ** 116.23 0.00 116.23






08-10-2017 08:49 AM

VENDOR SET: 01
REPORTING:

PAID ITEMS DATES :

PARTIALLY

City of Carroll
PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES=======
7/21/2017 THRU
7/21/2017 THRU

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

01-003122

01-002805

01-001943

01-002209

01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515

01-003661

01-003670
01-003670
01-003670

01-003693
01-003693
01-003693

01-004138
01-004138
01-004138
01-004138

AV NOW INC.

BADDING CONSTRUCTION CO.

BAUER BUILT TIRE CENTER

BOB BAUER

BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS

BREDA TELEPHONE CORPORATI

BRIGGS
BRIGGS
BRIGGS

INC OF OMAHA
INC OF OMAHA
INC OF OMAHEA

BRUNER
BRUNER
BRUNER

& BRUNER
& BRUNER
& BRUNER

CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY
CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY
CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY
CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY

U N P A
I R

[l
el
ou

T S
T EM
SUMMARY

POSTING DATES

8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU
8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU
7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU
DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS
PORTABLE SPEAKERS - FITNESS 199.99 0.00
** TOTALS ** 199.99 0.00
STREETSCAPE PHASE 8 187,986.23 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 187,986.23 0.00
TIRE #33 2,421.00 0.00
** TOTALS ** 2,421.00 0.00
STEEL TOED BOOTS 150.00 150.00-
** TOTALS ** 150.00 150.00-
SUPPLIES RETURNED 7.99- 0.00
REPAIR PARTS 8.47 0.00
HOSE CLAMP 2.78 0.00
SUPPLIES 167.85 0.00
GENERATOR 370.00 0.00
TRIMMER LINE 36.99 0.00
REPAIR PARTS 34.99 0.00
REPATR PARTS 55.44 0.00
BAG TAGS 56.47 0.00
TOOLS 51.97 0.00
CUTTING WHEELS 12.75 0.00
ATR AND OIL FILTERS 77.12 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 866.84 0.00
LOCAL AND LONG DISTANCE 2,628.46 2,628.46-
** TOTALS ** 2,628.46 2,628.46-
REPAIR PARTS 7.48 7.48~
PLUMBING REPAIRS 30.80 30.80-
PLUMBING PARTS 10.45 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 48.73 38.28~-
GENERAL WORK 1,420.50 0.00
POLICE/MAGISTRATE 553.50 0.00
PUBLIC WORKS/ENGINEER 850.50 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 2,824.50 0.00
SUPPLIES 157.50 0.00
CLEANING SUPPLIES 167.92 0.00
FLOOR CLEANER 44.00 0.00
CLEANING SUPPLIES 229.32 0.00

8/10/2017
8/10/2017
8/10/2017

CHECK# CHECK DT

000000

000000

000000

108833

000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000

108835

108836
108836
000000

000000
000000
000000

000000
600000
000000
000000

0/00/00

0/00/00

0/00/00

8/04/17

0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00

8/04/17

8/04/17
8/04/17
0/00/00

0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00

0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00

PAGE:
BANK: AP

- -~ -BALANCE- - -

129.99
192.99

187,986.23
187,986.23

2,421.00
2,421.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

10.45
10.45

1,420.50
553.50
850.50

2,824.50

157.50
167.92
44 .00
229.32






08-10-2017 08:49 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABRBRLE PAGE: 3
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
=m=====PAYMENT DATES======= m======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY SUPPLIES 55.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 55.92
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 134.03 0.00 000000 0/00/00 134.03
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 85.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 85.92
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 50.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 26.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 3.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 - 3.00
*% TOTALS ** 953.61 0.00 953.61
01-004115 CARPENTER UNIFORM CO. UNIFORM PANTS - SCHRECK 119.15 0.00 000000 0/00/00 119.15
** TOTALS ** 119.15 0.00 119.15
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY FILTERS 40.89 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.89
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY #52 - AIR FILTER 13.53 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13.53
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY BATTERY #22 87.51 0.00 000000 0/00/00 87.51
*% TOTALS ** 141.93 0.00 141.93
01-004133 CARROLL BROADCASTING CO. RADIO ADS 542.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 542.97
01-004133 CARROLL BROADCASTING CO. CITY HALL/LIBRARY OPEN HOUSE 1,125.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,125.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,667.97 0.00 1,667.97
01-001694 CARROLL COUNTY CONSERVATI EAST SHELTER RENTAL 55.00 : 0.00 000000 0/00/00 55.00
*% TQTALS ** 55.00 0.00 55.00
01-002169 CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC HEA MC CARTY HEP B 75.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00
*% TOTALS ** 75.00 0.00 75.00
01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS HOSE AND FITTINGS #34 87.86 0.00 000000 0/00/00 87.86
01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS SUPPLIES 42.09 0.00 000000 0/00/00 42.09
*% TOTALS ** 129.95 0.00 129.95
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER GRAVEL MIX 13.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13.80
*% TOTALS ** 13.80 0.00 13.80
01-002977 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE JULY TRASH COLLECTIONS 12,206.11 12,206.11- 108846 8/09/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 12,206.11 12,206.11- 0.00
01-000785 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE LL JULY TRASH COLLECTIONS 25.14 25.14- 108845 8/09/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 25.14 25.14- 0.00
01-004237 CARROLL VETERINARY CLINIC SEPT. DOG CARE CONTRACT 650.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 650.00
*% TOTALS ** 650.00 0.00 650.00
01-000991 CARUS PHOSPHATE INC. WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES 2,976.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,976.75

** TOTALS ** 2,976.75 0.00 2,976.75






08-10-2017 08:49 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE . PAGE: 4
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= m=======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-004137 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE WELLNESS 5,455.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,455.00
** TOTALS ** 5,455.00 0.00 5,455.00
01-002867 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID SUPPLIES 178.11 0.00 000000 0/00/00 178.11
** TOTALS ** 178.11 0.00 178.11
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK STOP PAYMENT CHARGES 12.00 12.00- 000000 7/26/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK JULY ACH PROCESSING FEES 114.00 114.00- 000000 7/25/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAIL SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 14,823.14 14,823.14- 000000 8/03/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 15,514.20 15,514.20- 000000 8/03/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 4,573.46 4,573.46- 000000 8/03/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 35,036.80 35,036.80- 0.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC SERVER REPLACEMENT PREP WORK 60.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 60.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC COMPUTER ISSUES 68.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 68.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC LAP TOP 1,299.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,299.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC PRINTER SETUP/TIMECLOCK ISSUES 75.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00
** TOTALS ** 1,502.00 0.00 1,502.00
01-002071 COMPUTER REPAIR & SERVICE COMPUTER ISSUES 207.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 207.05
** TOTALS ** 207.05 0.00 207.05
01-001532 CONFLUENCE STREETSCAPE 8 2,268.15 0.00 000000 (Q/00/00 2,268.15
01-001539 CONFLUENCE CORRIDOR MONUMENT SIGNAGE 2,403.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,403.00
01-001539 CONFLUENCE STREETSCAPE PHASE 8 4,231.19 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,231.19
*%* TOTALS ** 8,902.34 0.00 8,902.34
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 42.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 42.60
*% TOTALS ** 42.60 0.00 42.60
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS TURF SUPPLIES 703.03 0.00 000000 0/00/00 703.03
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS GREENS FERTILIZER 661.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 661.80
** TOTALS ** 1,364.83 0.00 1,364.83
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 718.57 0.00 000000 0/00/00 718.57
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD PART TIME CUSTODIAN ADS 258.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 258.00
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD ADS 455.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 455.25
** TOTALS ** 1,431.82 0.00 1,431.82
01-003125 DAVID KOCK MEMBERSHIP REFUND 52.74 0.00 000000 0/00/00 52.74
*%* TOTALS ** 52.74 0.00 52.74
01-000854 DEARBORN NATIONAL AUG. LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS 328.68 328.68- 108819 7/26/17 0.00






08-10-2017 08:49 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABRBLE PAGE: 5
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= s=======1TEM DATESz========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
** TOTALS ** 328.68 328.68- 0.00
01-005617 DEPARTMENT OF INSPECTIONS FOOD SERVICE LICENSE FEE 67.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 67.50
*% TOTALS ** 67.50 0.00 67.50
01-001122 DIVISION OF LABOR/ELEVATO BOILER INSPECTIONS 80.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 80.00
*% TOTALS ** 80.00 0.00 80.00
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. LP GAS CONTRACT 300.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 300.00
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. UNLEADED GASOLINE 1,018.21 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,018.21
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. DIESEL FUEL 753.47 0.00 000000 0/00/00 753 .47
*% TOTALS ** 2,071.68 0.00 2,071.68
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY SUPPLIES 15.44 0.00 000000 0/00/00 15.44
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY SUPPLIES 72.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 72.75
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY REPAIR PARTS 75.00 75.00- 108837 8/04/17 0.00
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY LIGHT BULBS 42.04 42.04- 108837 8/04/17 0.00
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY LIGHT BULRBS 55.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 55.50
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY REPATR PARTS 80.59 80.59- 108837 8/04/17 0.00
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY POOL LIGHTS 35.86 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.86
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY POOL LIGHTS 376.53 0.00 000000 0/00/00 376.53
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY SHELTERHOUSE REPAIRS 201.55 201.55- 108837 8/04/17 0.00
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY CBD LIGHT REPAIRS 16.42 16.42- 108837 8/04/17 0.00
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY CBD SUPPLIES 18.74 18.74- 108837 8/04/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 990.42 434 .34- 556.08
01-006810 ECOWATER SYSTEMS SOFTNER SALT 75.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00
*% TOTALS ** 75.00 0.00 75.00
01-007253 ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE FAN MOTOR 143.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 143.00
*% TOTALS ** 143.00 0.00 143.00
01-004185 EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES JULY CITY HALL CLEANING 978.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 978.40
*% TOTALS ** 978.40 0.00 978.40
01-002644 ETS CORPORATION CC PROCESSING FEES 399.26 399.26~ 000000 8/03/17 0.00
01-002644 ETS CORPORATION ETS CORPORATION 300.00 300.00- 000000 7/25/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 699.26 699.26~ 0.00
01-007860 EXECUTIVE TECHNOLOGIES COPIER CONTRACT 189.04 0.00 000000 0/00/00 189.04
*% TOTALS ** 189.04 0.00 189.04
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES CONCESSIONS 6.96 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 6.96

01-008027 FAREWAY STORES CONCESSIONS 4.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.95






08-10-2017 08:49 AM

VENDOR SET: 01
REPORTING:

PAID ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY

City of Carroll
PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES=======
7/21/2017 THRU
7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

8/10/2017

=======TEM DATES
7/21/2017 THRU
7/21/2017 THRU

8/10/2017
8/10/2017

7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017

GROSS AMT

7/21/
7/21/

POSTING DATES=======
7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017

2017 THRU
2017 THRU

PAYMENTS

01-008035
01-008035

01-008050
01-008050
01-008050
01-008050
01-008050
01-008050

01-006860

01-000633

01-002806

01-001872

01-000587

01-002567

01-009535

01-001992

01-002172

01-010960
01-010960

FARNER-BOCKEN CO.
FARNER-BOCKEN CO.

FASTENAL
FASTENAL
FASTENAL
FASTENAL
FASTENAL
FASTENAL

COMPANY
COMPANY
COMPANY
COMPANY
COMPANY
COMPANY

FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO.

FILTER CARE

FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB

FURNITURE LEISURE INC.

GAROLD SORENSEN

GEHLPRO WELDING

GENERAL RENTAL

GOLF SERVICES LLC

DESCRIPTION

** TQTALS
CONCESSIONS
CONCESSIONS

*%* TOTALS
CABLE TIES

CAB PROTECTOR UNIT #50

BOLTS - SHOP STOCK
POOL LIGHTS
PAINT
MARKING PAINT

** TOTALS
HOSE FOR SWEEPER #35

** TOTALS
FILTER CLEANING

*% TOTALS
LAB TESTING

** TOTALS
CHAIRS - AQUATIC CENTER

** TOTALS
STEEL TOED BOOTS

** TOTALS
REPATIR LILY PAD - POOL

** TOTALS
OPERATING SUPPLIES

** TOTALS

AUGUST CLUBHOUSE MANAGER
** TOTALS

FLOW METER CALIBRATION
** TOTALS

EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
LEASE OF THREE GOLF CARTS
** TOTALS

* %

* k

* %

* k

* %

* k

% J

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

11.91

709.21
573.68
1,282.89

7.45
399.25

7.04
20.48
98.52
61.85
594 .59

88.00
88.00

17.55
17.55

575.00
575.00

3,173.42
3,173.42

103.79
103.79

167.97
167.97

648.00
648.00

3,485.72
3,485.72

418.50
418.50

179.75
270.00
449.75

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

PAGE:
BANK: AP
8/10/2017
8/10/2017

CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
11.91

000000 ©0/00/00 709.21

000000 0/00/00 573.68
1,282.89

000000 0/00/00 7.45

000000 0/00/00 399.25

000000 0/00/00 7.04

000000 0/00/00 20.48

000000 0/00/00 98.52

000000 0/00/00 61.85
594.59

000000 ©0/00/00 88.00
88.00

000000 0/00/00 17.55
17.55

000000 0/00/00 575.00
575.00

000000 0/00/00 3,173.42
3,173.42

108844 8/09/17 0.00
0.00

000000 0/00/00 167.97
167.97

000000 0/00/00 648.00
648.00

000000 0/00/00 3,485.72
3,485.72

000000 0/00/00 418.50
418.50

000000 0/00/00 179.75

000000 0/00/00 270.00

449.75






08-10-2017 08:49 AM

VENDOR SET: 01
REPORTING:

PATD ITEMS DATES :

PARTIALLY

City of Carroll
PATD, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES=======
7/21/2017 THRU
7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

UNT
IT

8/10/2017

DESCRIPTION

S
EM
SUMMARY
=======1TEM DATES
7/21/2017 THRU

7/21/2017 THRU
7/21/2017 THRU

Lol

8/10/2017
8/10/2017
8/10/2017

GROSS AMT

POSTING DATES
7/21/2017 THRU
7/21/2017 THRU
7/21/2017 THRU

PAYMENTS

8/10/2017
8/10/2017
8/10/2017

CHECK# CHECK DT

PAGE: 7

BANK: AP

--~-BALANCE- - -

01-03014s8
01-03014s8
01-030148
01-030148

01-003120

01-012540

01-012587

01-012625
01-012625

01-012647

01-012690

01-012685
01-012685
01-012685
01-012685
01-012685
01-012685

01-000895

01-002312

01-002453

01-003121

HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD

HEATHER OLBERDING
IMWCA
INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEM

IOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESO
IOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESO

TOWA LEAGUE OF CITIES
IOWA RURAL WATER ASSN.

IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER
IOWA SMALIL ENGINE CENTER
TOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER
TOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER
IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER
IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER

JANNING CEILING SYSTEMS I
JARED HAYS
JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ

JILL HAUSWIRTH

WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES
METERS

SUPPLIES
METERS

** TOTALS
REFUND BASEBALL FEES (2)

*%* TOTALS
FY 17/18 WORKER COMP #2

** TOTALS
BATTERIES

*%* TOTALS

NPDES ANNUAL FEE
WATER SUPPLY FEE FY 17-18
** TOTALS

GRANT FINDER SUBSCRIPTION
*%* TOTALS

FALL CONFERENCE REGISTRATIONS
** TOTALS

SUPPLIES RETURNED
CHAIN SAW SHARPENING

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
CHAIN SAW SUPPLIES
CHAIN SAW
** TOTALS
OFFICE REMODEL CEILING TILES
** TOTALS
STEEL TOED BOOTS
** TOTALS
PRODUCTION COSTS
** TOTALS

REFUND OF GOLF ACH MEMBERSHIP

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* F

* %

* %

* %

1,398.00
495.00
425.00
195.00

2,513.00

80.00
80.00

5,908.00
5,908.00

115.30
115.30

1,275.00
1,164.92
2,439.92

50.00
50.00

390.00
390.00

61.94-
24 .65
180.02
60.95
21.95
379.95
605.58

1,082.00
1,082.00

123.04
123.04

960.00
960.00

282.94

80.00~
80.00-

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

390.00-
390.00-

[eNeReoNeNeNeNel
[T
o
o

000000
000000
000000
000000

108710

000000

000000

000000
000000

000000

108838

000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000

000000

108834

000000

000000

0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00

7/21/17

0/00/00

0/00/00

0/00/00
0/00/00

0/00/00

8/04/17

0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00

0/00/00

8/04/17

0/00/00

0/00/00

1,398.00
495.00
425.00
195.00

2,513.00

0.00
0.00

5,908.00
5,908.00

115.30
115.30

1,275.00
1,164.92
2,439.92

50.00
50.00

0.00
0.00

61.94-
24.65
180.02
60.95
21.95

1,082.00
1,082.00

0.00
0.00

960.00
960.00

282.94






08-10-2017 08:49 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLTE PAGE: 8
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= z=======]ITEM DATESz======== ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES  : 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
** TOTALSG ** 282.94 0.00 282.94
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL FILTERS 24.73 24.73- 108820 7/26/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL REPAIR PARTS 173.70 173.70- 108820 7/26/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCTAL TRIMMER LINE 36.95 36.95- 108820 7/26/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAT FILTERS 94.29 94.29- 108820 7/26/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL SICKLE MOWER REPAIRS 209.22 209.22- 108820 7/26/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL SUPPLIES 28.38 28.38- 108820 7/26/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL OIL FILTER 118.07 118.07- 108820 7/26/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN, DEERE FINANCIAL 4600 TRACTOR REPAIRS 5.07 5.07- 108820 7/26/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 690.41 690.41-~ 0.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - JULY HRA PARTICIPANT FEES 172.25 172.25- 000000 7/31/17 0.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - JULY HRA CHECKS 1,012.00 1,012.00- 000000 8/08/17 0.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - AUG FLEX SPENDING PARTICIPANT 84.00 84.00- 000000 8/01/17 0.00
*#% TOTALS ** 1,268.25 1,268.25- 0.00
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER MOPS 29.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.31
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER RUGS 82.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 82.30
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER MOPS 29.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.31
*% TOTALS ** 140.92 0.00 140.92
01-003126 KRISTA ADAMS MEMBERSHIP REFUND 147.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 147.00
*% TOTALS ** 147.00 0.00 147.00
01-000561 KURT MOSMAN STEEL TOED BOOTS 104.85 104.85- 108818 7/26/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 104.85 104.85- 0.00
01-000560 LAURA SCHAEFER MUNICIPAL PROFESSIONAL ACADEMY 72.22 72.22- 108831 8/04/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 72.22 72.22- 0.00
01-002433 LAW OFFICE OF JAMES H GIL MISC. EMPLOYEE MATTERS 747.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 747.50
*% TOTALS ** 747.50 0.00 747.50
01-010827 LEON HENDRICKS JULY CONTRACT METER READER 1,795.98 1,795.98- 108847 8/09/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,795.98 1,795.98- 0.00
01-002933 LITTLE PRINCESS PARTIES MERMAID PARTY 560.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 560.00
** TOTALS ** 560.00 0.00 560.00
01-016515 LOHRMANN ELECTRIC " LIGHTS IN POOL AREA 2,900.00 0.00 - 000000 0/00/00 2,900.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,900.00 0.00 2,900.00
01-002914 LOU'S GLOVES INC GLOVES 78.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 78.00






08-10-2017 08:49 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 9
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======DPAYMENT DATES======= —======TTEM DATES===z===== ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES  : 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
** TOTALS ** 78.00 0.00 78.00
01-003123 MATTHEW SLECHTA FIREWORKS COMPLIANCE 50.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.00
*% TOTALS ** 50.00 0.00 50.00
01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY ELECTRIC BILLS 38,754.31 38,754.31- 108849 8/09/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 38,754.31 38,754.31- 0.00
01-001820 MIDWEST TENNIS & TRACK CO PAINT PICKLEBALL LINES 1,300.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,300.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,300.00 0.00 1,300.00
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE FORM BOARDS 96.32 0.00 000000 0/00/00 96.32
*% TOTALS ** 96.32 0.00 96.32
01-002951 MIKE POGGE-WEAVER IaCMA SUMMER MGRS MEETING 195.51 0.00 000000 0/00/00 195.51
*% TOTALS ** 195.51 0.00 195.51
01-003020 MONERIS SOLUTIONS INC. CC PROCESSING FEES 304.47 304.47- 000000 8/03/17 0.00
**% TOTALS ** 304.47 304.47- 0.00
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS WASHER FLUID 22.93 0.00 000000 0/00/00 22.93
** TOTALS ** 22.93 0.00 22.93
01-003021 NBX MERCHANT SERVICES COR ONLINE EFT PROCESSING FEES 100.40 100.40- 000000 8/03/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 100.40 100.40- 0.00
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS FOG CAPSULE RETURNED 4.89- 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.89-
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS FOG CAPSULE 4.89 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.89
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS FOG CAPSULE 4.89 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.89
** TOTALS ** 4.89 0.00 4.89
01-020203 OFFICE STOP TABLE IN MEETING ROOM 258.76 0.00 000000 0/00/00 258.76
*% TOTALS ** 258.76 0.00 ’ 258.76
01-020326 OPTIONS INK HIST. PRESERVATION PLAQUES 493.15 0.00 000000 0/00/00 493.15
01-020326 OPTIONS INK HIST. PRESERVATION PLAQUES 510.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 510.50
** TOTALS ** 1,003.65 0.00 1,003.65
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. REPAIR PARTS 7.89 7.89- 108839 8/04/17 0.00
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. SUPPLIES 5.66 5.66- 108839 8/04/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 13.55 13.55- 0.00
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TIRE REPATRS 13.13 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13.13

01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TIRE REPAIRS #20 152.81 0.00 000000 0/00/00 152.81






08-10-2017 08:49 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 10
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carrcll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES=s======= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
VENDOR ~-~~ VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROCSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TIRE REPAIRS #34 36.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 36.75
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #15 - TIRE REPAIRS 25.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.20
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #15 TIRE REPAIRS 25.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.20
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #1929 OIL CHANGE 26.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.25
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #16 26.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.25
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #20 26.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.25
01-00194°2 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #17 26.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.25
01-0019249 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #18 25.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.50
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #15 - OIL CHANGE 22.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 22.75
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TOWING - FMP777 - DANIEL 125.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 125.00
*% TOTALS ** 531.34 0.00 531.34
01-003127 PLANET EXCHANGE ONLINE LICENSES 715.68 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 715.68
** TOTALS ** 715.68 0.00 715.68
01-021860 PRESTO-X-COMPANY PEST CONTROL 45.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.00
01-021860 PRESTO-X-COMPANY PEST CONTROL 55.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 55.00
** TOTALS ** 100.00 0.00 100.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT REPAIR SUPPLIES 3.90 3.90- 108832 8/04/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 3.90 3.90- 0.00
01-001136 R & R SEPTIC SERVICE INC PORTABLE RESTROOM RENTAL 65.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 65.00
** TOTALS ** 65.00 0.00 65.00
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE JULY GARBAGE PICKUP 1,703.62 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,703.62
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE JULY TRASH COLLECTIONS 34,738.04 34,738.04- 108850 8/09/17 0.00
** TQOTALS ** 36,441.66 34,738.04- 1,703.62
01-023815 REGION XII COG JULY TAXI PROGRAM DONATIONS 2,940.00 2,940.00- 108851 8/09/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 2,940.00 2,940.00- 0.00
01-024905 SAFETY-KLEEN CORP. PARTS WASHER SERVICE SOLVENT 259.09 0.00 000000 0/00/00 259.09
** TOTALS ** 259.09 0.00 259.09
01-000343 SCHRECK'S FOUR SEASON SER NUISANCE - 439 S ELM STREET 125.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 125.00
** TOTALS ** 125.00 0.00 125.00
01-001333 SECURE SHRED SOLUTIONS LL SHREDDING 13.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13.20
** TOTALS ** 13.20 0.00 13.20
01-000612 SENECA COMPANIES PRODUCT RECOVERY & REPORTING 3,481.10 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,481.10

** TOTALS ** 3,481.10 0.00 3,481.10






08-10-2017 08:49 AM

VENDOR SET: 01
REPORTING:

PAID ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY

City of Carroll
PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES=======
7/21/2017 THRU
7/21/2017 THRU

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

PAYMENTS

POSTING DATES=======
7/21/2017 THRU
7/21/2017 THRU
7/21/2017 THRU

01-000155

01-025332

01-002586

01-025333

01-001778

01-028180

01-025880
01-025880
01-025880
01-025880
01-025880
01-025880
01-025880
01-025880

01-025935
01-025935

01-002929

01-002685

01-027060
01-027060
01-027060

01-027072

SHIVE HATTERY INC

SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABO

SMART SHOPPER

SNYDER & ASSOCIATES INC.

SPRAYER SPECIALTIES INC

STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY

STONE
STONE
STONE
STONE
STONE
STONE
STONE
STONE

PRINTING CO.
PRINTING CO.
PRINTING CO.
PRINTING
PRINTING
PRINTING CO.
PRINTING CO.
PRINTING CO.

SUBWAY
SUBWAY

SUMMIT SUPPLY CORPORATION

THE PAVEMENT DOCTOR

TREASURER OF IOWA
TREASURER OF IOWA
TREASURER OF IOWA

TRIPLE A SEEDS INC.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
OPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY

zzmzz=s] TEM DATESs=========

8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017

8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017

7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT
ENGINEERING - TRAILS 3,495.69
** TOTALS ** 3,495.69
BAGS AND TAPE 184.26
*% TOTALS ** 184.26
NATIONAL PARK & REC AD 29.00
** TOTALS ** 29.00
US 30 GRANT RD INTERSECTION 9,284.07
** TOTALS ** 9,284.07
CEMENT TRAILER WATER PUMP 34.41
** TOTALS ** 34.41
WATER SAMPLE ANALYSIS 54.00
*%* TOTALS ** 54.00
COUNTERFEIT BILL PENS 10.58
FILE CABINET 899.00
OFFICE SUPPLIES 64.28
LETTERHEAD 96.10
CHAIR MATS 140.97
CLUBHOUSE SUPPLIES 138.98
OFFICE SUPPLIES 99.96
CLUBHOUSE SUPPLIES 71.99
** TOTALS ** 1,521.86
EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 20.63
EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 40.07
*% TOTALS ** 60.70
SUPPLIES 113.95
**% TOTALS ** 113.95
PATCHING GRANT RD & EAST ST 4,033.90
** TOTALS ** 4,033.90
7/1-7/15/2017 SALES TAX 585.00
JUNE SALES TAX 17,9211.00
7/16-7/31/2017 SALES TAX 13,703.00
** TOTALS *=* 32,199.00
SEED 157.50

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

585.00-
17,911.00-
13,703.00-
32,199.00-

0.00

PAGE: 11
BANK: AP
8/10/2017
8/10/2017
8/10/2017
CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
000000 0/00/00 3,495.69
3,495.69
000000 0/00/00 184.26
184 .26
000000 0/00/00 29.00
2%8.00
000000 0/00/00 9,284.07
9,284.07
000000 0/00/00 34.41
34.41
000000 0/00/00 54.00
54.00
000000 0/00/00 10.58
000000 0/00/00 899.00
000000 0/00/00 64.28
000000 0/00/00 96.10
000000 0/00/00 140.97
000000 0/00/00 138.98
000000 0/00/00 99.96
000000 0/00/00 71.99
1,521.86
000000 0/00/00 20.63
000000 0/00/00 40.07
60.70
000000 0/00/00 113.95
113.95
000000 0/00/00 4,033.90
4,033.90
000000 7/25/17 0.00
000000 7/31/17 0.00
000000 8/10/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 157.50






08-10-2017 08:49 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 12
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES—=mzmzm= =======]1TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=s======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
** TOTALS ** 157.50 0.00 157.50
01-003220 TURFWERKS IRRIGATION SUPPLIES 68.54 0.00 000000 0/00/00 68.54
01-003220 TURFWERKS IRRIGATION REPAIRS 11.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.60
01-003220 TURFWERKS IRRIGATION SUPPLIES 1,033.33 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,033.33
*% TOTALS ** 1,113.47 0.00 1,113.47
01-001088 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES ONLINE BILLING ACCESS 180.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 180.00
*% TOTALS ** 180.00 0.00 180.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 7/22/2017 83.40 83.40- 108840 8/04/17 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 7/29/2017 52.08 52.08- 108841 8/04/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 135.48 135.48- 0.00
01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONE - KRAUEL 78.63 78.63- 108842 8/04/17 0.00
01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONES 242.21 242.21- 108843 8/04/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 320.84 320.84- 0.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS GUARD SUIT 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS GUARD SUIT 39.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 32.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS ADULT COED SOFTBALLS 240.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 240.00
** TOTALS ** 319.00 0.00 319.00
01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE BULBS CBD 291.38 0.00 000000 0/00/00 291.38
01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES 341.53 0.00 000000 0/00/00 341.53
01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE TIME CLOCK SET UP 31.61 0.00 000000 0/00/00 31.61
** TOTALS ** 664 .52 0.00 664.52
01~029013 VERIZON WIRELESS ATR CARDS 240.16 240.16- 108852 8/09/17 0.00
01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONE 103.25 103.25- 108852 8/09/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 343.41 343.41- 0.00
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 CHECK CORRECTION 453.96- 0.00 000000 0/00/00 453.96-
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 TAPE - PICKLEBALL 195.94 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.94
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 7.12 0.00 000000 0/00/00 7.12
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES 126.71 0.00 000000 0/00/00 126.71
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 8.94 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.94
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 STORAGE ROOM SUPPLIES 84.59 0.00 000000 0/00/00 84.59
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 PRINTER INK 245.85 0.00 000000 0/00/00 245.85
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 11.88 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.88
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 CALCULATORS 22.22 0.00 000000 0/00/00 22.22
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 52.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 52.99
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 61.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 61.40
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 7.35 0.00 000000 0/00/00 7.35






08-10-2017 08:49 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE . PAGE: 13

VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY

======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======

PAID ITEMS DATES :  7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017

UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017

VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 70.89 0.00 000000 0/00/00 70.89

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 USB DRIVES 39.88 0.00 000000 0/00/00 39.88

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES 153.15 0.00 000000 0/00/00 153.15

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 48.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 48.60

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SPEAKER - FITNESS CLASS 59.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 59.00

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 35.52 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.52
** TOTALS ** 602.07 0.00 602.07

01-001366 WEBSITES TO IMPRESS INC WEB HOSTING AND DOMAIN NAME 215.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 215.00
*%* TOTALS ** 215.00 0.00 215.00

01-002238 WORK4ORCE SYSTEMS GROUP TIME CLOCK MAINTENANCE 1,533.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,533.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,533.00 0.00 1,533.00

* Payroll Expense 164,030.27






08-10-2017 08:49 AM
VENDOR SET: 01

City of Carroll

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

PAID ITEMS DATES :
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:
UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

======PAYMENT DATESz=z======

7/21/2017 THRU
7/21/2017 THRU

PAID ITEMS
PARTIALLY PAID
UNPAID ITEMS
VOID ITEMS

*% TQTALS **

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
OPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY
=======1TEM DATES=========
8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
8/10/2017 7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017

7/21/2017 THRU

REPORT
GROSS
335,121.02
0.00
290,695.53
0.00

625,816.55

UNPAID

UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS

UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS

TOTALS

PAYMENTS
335,121.
0.
0.
0.

335,121.

RECAP

8/10/2017

PAGE:
BANK:

======POSTING DATES=======

7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017

BALANCE

0.00
0.00
290,695.53
0.00

290,695.53

291,224.31

UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS

** UNPAID TOTALS **

0.00

528.78CR

290,695.53

AP

14






08-10-2017 08:49 AM
VENDOR SET: 01

City of Carroll

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

PAID ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

001 GENERAL FUND

======PAYMENT DATES====z==

7/21/2017 THRU
7/21/2017 THRU

8/10/2017
8/10/2017

FUND TOTALS

010 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX

110 ROAD USE TAX FUND

178 CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS
179 POLICE K9 FUND

304 C.P. STREETS

309 C.P. - CORRIDOR OF COMM.

311 C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION

600 WATER UTILITY FUND

610 SEWER UTILITY FUND

620 STORM WATER UTILITY

850 MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND
* PAYROLL EXPENSE

GRAND TOTAL

UNT P A
IT R

e BB
L =2
ow

S
EM
SUMMARY
======]TEM DATES=========
7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017

7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017
7/21/2017 THRU 8/10/2017

172,878.72
571.64
11,835.09
290.16
55.00
2,403.00
204,194 .64
3,754 .45
42,230.05
20,951.60
1,109.00
1,512.93
164,030.27

625,816.55

======POSTING DATES=======

7/21/2017 THRU
7/21/2017 THRU
7/21/2017 THRU

8/10/2017
8/10/2017
8/10/2017

PAGE:
BANK: AP

15







. .

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manageryﬁ"}f@u}
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation ,;va}
DATE: August9, 2017

SUBJECT: Memo to City Council - Change Order No.2 — Carroll Merchants
Baseball Stadium Renovation

% Change Order No. 2

Changes made to the original contract during the construction of the Carroll Merchants
Baseball Stadium Renovation project.

Summary of the four changes are listed below:

ltem #1 — Additional concrete work in front of main entrance to concession stand and
restroom area. '

COSt . . $20,550.00
Cost . ... $ 1,200.00
Cost . ... . $1,754.64

COoSt . v $5,577.00

The change to the Contract based on the proposed Change Order No. 2 is as follows:

Original Contract Cost $831,000.00
Change Order No. 1 $ 25,377.00
Change Order No. 2 $ 29,081.64
New Contract Price $885,458.64

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of Change
Order No. 2 to the Carroll Merchants Baseball Stadium Renovation contract.






SHIVEHATTERY

ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING

Carroll Baseball Stadium
Summary of Change Orders

Original Contract Amount $831,000.00

Change Order #1 $25,377.00
Backwater valve installation
Additional water main
Backstop wall replacement

Change Order #2 $29,081.64
Additional concrete paving at entrance
Bathroom doors labor
Dugout floor and stairs
Additional bleacher brackets

Final Contract Amount $885,458.64

Sincerely,
SHIVE-HATTERY, INC.

M 7 ‘
Craig Erickson, Landscape Architect-Project Manager
cerickson@shive-hattery.com

Project #413538-0

Shive-Hattery | 4125Westown Parkway | Suite 100 | West Des Moines, 1A 50266 | 5152238104 | fax 515223.0622 | shive-hattery.com







¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manageriijzgj;’?‘~~"~;js
DATE:  August9,2017

SUBJECT: Committee Reports

1.

A

Y x =N oo

Library Board (meets 3" or 4" Monday of month) —

Board of Adjustment (meets 1% Monday of month) —

Planning and Zoning Commission (meets 2™ Wednesday of month) —

Carroll Airport Commission (meets 2" Monday of month) —

Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 3 Monday of January, March,

May, July, September and November) —

Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (meets 2™ Tuesday of month) — August 8, 2017
Historical Preservation Commission (no regular meeting dates) —

Safety Committee (no regular meeting dates) —

Civil Service Commission (as needed) —






CARROLL COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING--UNOFFICIAL MINUTES

August 8, 2017

1. The meeting was called to order at 7:30 a.m. by Chairman Marty Danzer, in the offices of the solid waste commission. Others in attendance were Harvey
Dales, City of Manning and Dr. Eric Jensen, City of Carroll; Mike Schwabe, City of Breda; and Dan Bacehowski, Foth. Also attending were Mary Wittry,
Director and Dan Halbur, Office Manager.

2. Agenda: Wittry requested the addition of an award and Ferrellgas in “Other” business. Dales made the motion to approve the agenda with the addition and Dr.
Jensen seconded. Motion carried, all voting aye.

3. Schwabe made the motion and Dr. Jensen seconded to approve the minutes of the Executive Board meeting on July 10, 2017. Motion carried, all voting aye.

4. Dales reviewed the Bills Payable--see attached. Wittry went over the folfowing: Forklifts of Des Moines--$896.76—repairs; Foth--$13518.03— consulting,
sampling, Life Cycle Analysis, and single stream feasibility study; Ziegler--$6154.99—maintenance. Dales made the motion and Dr. Jensen seconded to
approve the bills as presented. Motion carried, all voting aye.

5. Halbur presented the financial report --see attached. Schwabe made the motion and Dr. Jensen seconded to approve the financial report as presented.
Motion carried, all voting aye.

6. Presentation of life cycle cost analysis: Bacehowski presented to the board the results of the life cycle cost analysis. No action taken.

7. Discussion/decision on equipment options:

a.  Ziegler provided quotes for trade in and extended warranties for the 826 Compactor and 973 Track Loader. Dr. Jensen made the motion to trade in
the 826 Compactor for $427,384.00 and keep the 973 Track Loader and Dales seconded. Motion carried, all voting aye.

b. Haley has provided quotes for trade in and an extended warranty for the Bobcat S510. Dales made the motion to extend the warranty on the Bobcat
$510 for $1735.00 and Schwabe seconded. Motion carried, all voting aye.

¢. Haley has also provided a quote for roli-over of the Bobcat utility vehicle. Schwabe made the motion to keep the Bobcat utility vehicle and Dr.
Jensen seconded. Motion carried, alf voting aye.

8.  Other: Wittry informed the board that lowa Society of Solid Waste Operations (ISOSWO) has chosen the Commission, in partnership with the City of Carroll,
for the Outstanding Facility/Program Award for Outstanding Leachate Management Facility/Program. Wittry also informed the board the Commission has
contracted with Ferreligas for 13000 gallons of propane at $0.99 per gallon.

9. Schwabe made the motion and Dales seconded to adjourn the meeting at 9.14 a.m. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Next meeting date: September 12, 2017 at 8:00 am.

Dan Halbur







COUNCIL MEETING
JULY 24, 2017
(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.)

The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Council
Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present: Misty Boes, LaVern Dirkx,
Jerry Fleshner, Clay Haley, Mike Kots, and Carolyn Siemann. Absent: None. Mayor Eric Jensen
presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

R i e

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
R S i S b
It was moved Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the minutes of the July 10, 2017
council meeting as written. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
E R I S
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the bills and claims in the amount
of $613,181.05. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
E R I S
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kaots, to approve the renewal of a Class “C” Liquor
License with Sunday Sales — American Legion Post #7. On roll call, all present voted aye.
Absent: None. Motion carried.

* *k k* Kk Kk k%

There were no oral requests and communications from the audience.
* ok ok k ok kk
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to waive the second and third readings of
An Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances by Repealing and Replacing Section 136.03,
136.04 and 136.05 and Adding a New Subsection to 136.02 Pertaining to Sidewalk Regulations.
On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Siemann, to adopt said Ordinance No. 1708. On roll
call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok k k kK K
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1754, FY 16/17
Year End Transfers. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

R I





It was moved by Kots, seconded by Fleshner, to waive Purchasing Policy No. 0501 and
work with INCODE to purchase and install a Dell server at City Hall for the estimated cost of
$5,925 plus billable hours for the server domain change. On roll call, all present voted aye.
Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ke k kKK
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to adjourn at 5:33 p.m. On roll call, all

present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






Police Department

Brad Burke, Chief of Police

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager t\/\‘{?/%
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police @Q]
DATE: August 10,2017

SUBJECT: Renewal of License

The following establishment has made application for renewal of their liquor license:

B&S 529
529 N Main St.
Class “C” Liquor License with Sunday Sales

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of this renewal,







Police Department

Brad Burke, Chief of Police

112 E. 5ih Sireet Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager\\')ﬁe'&
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police%

DATE: July 13, 2017

SUBJECT: Mobile/Portable Radio Replacement

The State of Iowa is currently in the process of developing a statewide radio system. The
Carroll County Joint E911 Service Board has opted to upgrade our equipment in order to
be prepared for this change, which is scheduled to be complete by summer 2018. The
E911 service board applied for and was given a grant to cover a large portion of the cost,
drastically reducing the cost to the City. The City of Carroll will be responsible for 25%
of the cost not covered by the grant for 6 mobile radios and 15 portable radios. The total
cost for this equipment upgrade without the grant and cost sharing of the E911 Service
Board would be $98,415.00. With the grant and the cost sharing our cost is only
$12,301.88 which is 1/8™ of the total cost. In order to take advantage of this savings,
council will have to waive Purchasing Policy #501. We have budgeted $14,000 for the
replacement of radios along with $3,000 for installation in the patrol cars.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and waiving City of Carroll Purchasing
Policy #501 and approval of the purchase of 6 Motorola APX7500 P25 mobile radios and
15 Motorola APX8000 P25 portable radios through the Carroll County Joint E911
Service Board for $12,301.88.






Carroll County Joint E911 Service Board

114 E 6 Street INVOICE # 2017CPD1

Carroll, 1A 51401 DATE June 9, 2017
Phone (712) 792-4393 opt. 3 | Fax (712) 792-1310

TO FOR P25 Mobile and Portable Radio
Chief Brad Burke Upgrade Project
Carroll Police Department

Deké-criprﬁoh' R | | - 7 Amount
6 - Motorola APX7500 Dual Band Mid. Power P25 Mobile Radio $4,620.00 (each) $3,465.00
$27,720.00 (Total Cost) Less $13,860.00 (911 grant funding) 25% Cost share of

remaining $13,860.00

15 ~ Motorola APX8000 VHF and 700/800 MHz Band P25 Portable Radio w/ $8,836.88

Speaker Mic and Charger $4,713.00 (each) $70,695.00 (Total Cost) Less
$35,347.50 (911 grant funding) 25% Cost share of remaining $35,347.50

Total ' $12,301.88

Make all checks payable to Carroll County Joint E?11 Service Board
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact Jason Hoffman | (712) 792-4393 opt. 3 |

jhoffman@co.carroll.ia.us

THANK YOU!







Police Department

Brad Burke, Chief of Police

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manage%@)g&@if‘)
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police@(7

DATE: August 7, 2017

SUBJECT: Police Vehicle Purchase

The police department has solicited bids on one 2018 model year police package vehicle.
This was for one 4-wheel or all-wheel drive sport utility vehicle. This vehicle will replace
a 2014 full-size-all-wheel drive sedan.

Dodge, Ford and Chevrolet are manufacturers of the police package sport utility vehicles.
Local dealers were asked to compete with the price, and substantially comply with the
specifications required for the State Bid Contract for police vehicles. Bids were requested
from Champion Ford, Motor Inn Auto Group, New Way Ford and Wittrock Motors.
These bids were due by 10:00 am on Monday, August 7, 2017. Motor Inn and Wittrock
Motors did not submit bids for this vehicle purchase.

The bids received were as follows:

Utility Vehicle State Bid Champion New Way Ford
Ford Interceptor Util. $ 27,176 $ 28,768 $28,768
Trade-in allowance None $ 8.500 $8.500

Trade difference $27,176 $20,268 $20,268

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration of the bids as submitted and approval
to purchase one (1), 2018, Ford Police Interceptor AWD Utility vehicle as specified, for
the trade difference of $20,268 from Champion Ford Lincoln of Carroll.






CITY OF CARROLL

Carroll Police Department

112 E. 5th Street

CARROLL, [OWA 51401 BID OPENING REPORT

(712) 792-3536

For: Vechicle replacement
Bids were opened on:

Pre-Bid Estimate

CONTRACTOR:

. Champion Ford, Carroll, IA

August 7, 2017

$19,000.00

Trade In Total Cost

$ 28,768.00 $ 8,500.00 $ 20,268.00

. New Way Ford, Coon Rapids, IA

$ 28,768.00 $ 8,500.00 $ 20,268.00

. State Bid

$ 27,175.68 N/A $ 27,175.68

Signature: WM

Date: 08/07/2017

THE ABOVE BID AMOUNTS HAVE NOT BEEN CHECKED.
THE BID TOTALS ARE SUBJECT TO CORRECTION AFTER
THE BIDS HAVE BEEN COMPLETELY REVIEWED.







4

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weavet, City Managet A,Kﬂ Lb
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works IK
DATE: August 3, 2017

SUBJECT: Resolution Covering Street Lighting
30" Street and West Street

Following receipt of a resident request for a street light to be installed at 30" Stteet and West Street,
the location was teviewed and detetmined to conform to the Street Lighting Policy. MidAmetican
Enetgy has reviewed the location and found that secondary power service is not currently available at
the intetsection. In otrder to provide a street light at the intersection, a pole and transformer are
requited to be installed. The cost of installation is a one-time cost to the City of $827.29. The monthly
cost of the light is $7.28.

The projected impact of the monthly cost of the additional street light on the Budget is as follows:

F.Y. 17 — 18 Budget $185,000.00
Overcharge Credit F.Y. 17 — 18 ($103,365.48)
F.Y. 17 — 18 Net Expenditure $81,634.52
Proposed Resolution $80.08
F.Y. 17 — 18 Estimated Expenditure $81,714.60

Mayor and City Council consideration, authotization for MidAmerican
Energy to install a pole and transformer at City cost of $§827.29 and passage of the Resolution Coveting
Street Lighting at 30" Street and West Street

RMK:ds

attachment






City Of Carroll
112 E 5% st
Carroll, 1A 51401

Resolution covering Street Lighting

The city of Carroll, lowa (account # 65530-16013) hereby requests Mid American Energy Co. to
install/remove the following public street Lighting:

Install Wattage Description Month Billing Location

1 100 watt  LED, wood pole, served OH $7.28 30t st and West st

Total change in billing $7.28per month to commence when installation is complete. These lights
are subject to the energy cost adjustment clause and any pending or future tariff changes, as
well as the special conditions outlines in the street lighting contracts.

The resolution # covering these lighting changes was read and passed on , 2017
and is recorded in the minutes of the above mentioned meeting.

Mayor’s signature

(seal)

Clerk’s signature
Please return signed copy to MidAmerican Energy Co., 206 N grant RD, Carroll, IA 51401

Current street Lights billed for







¢

112 E. 5th Sireet Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAM: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Managet [AAT(J/&)
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditector of Public Works /.4
DATE: July 31, 2017

SUBJECT: Tenth Street, Woodland Drive Stop Sign Installation

With the completion of roadway paving in the Northridge Foutth Subdivision Phase Thtee, it is
recommended to establish stop sign traffic control on Tenth Street and Woodland Drive at Bella Vista
Drive. Bella Vista Dtive has been planned and constructed to be a through street within the City.
Attached is a proposed Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances to add these stop controlled
locations.

J: Mayor and City Council consideration and passage and approval of the
ance Pertammg to tops Required on Tenth Street and Woodland Drive at Bella Vista Drive.

RMK:ds

attachment






ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS

PERTAINING TO STOPS REQUIRED.
BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa:

SECTION 1. SECTION MODIFIED. Section 65.02 Paragraph 86 of the Code of Ordinances
of the City of Carroll, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof:

86. TENTH STREET. Vehicles traveling on Tenth Street shall stop at the following
street intersections. .

U.S. Highway No. 30 — westbound only
Quint Avenue

West Street

Main Street

Bella Vista Drive — westbound only
Griffith Road — eastbound only

SICESROYC S

SECTION 2. SECTION MODIFIED. Section 65.02 Paragraph 102 of the Code of Ordinances
of the City of Carroll, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof:

102. WOODLAND DRIVE. Vehicles traveling on Woodland Drive shall stop at
the following street intersections.

A. Forest Street — westbound only
B. High Ridge Road
C. Bella Vista Drive

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision, or part of this ordinance
shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the
ordinance as a whole or any section, provision, or part thereof not adjudged invalid or

unconstitutional.

SECTION 4. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final
passage, approval, and publication as provided by law.






Passed by the Council the day of , 2017, and approved this _____ day of
,2017.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

First Reading:

Second Reading:
Third Reading:

I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. on the day of
,2017.

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weavet, City Manager \k}e{?/u&
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works fPK
DATE: August 1, 2017

SUBJECT: Timber Creek East Subdivision Plat 5
e Acceptance of Public Improvements
e Street Grade Ozrdinance

The Owner/Subdividet, S & G Development Co., LLC, has completed the public improvements in
the Timbet Creek East Subdivision Plat 5. The public improvements include sanitary sewer and
apputtenances, watermain and appurtenances and roadway paving. The public improvements have
been reviewed for acceptance and assumption of maintenance and repai.

\ Mayor and City Council consideration and action as follows:

1. Acceptance, by motion, of the public improvements in the Timber Creek East Subdivision Plat 5
for future maintenance and repair subject to the maintenance provisions of the Surety Bond.

2. Passage and approval of the Ordinance establishing grades on Deer Creek Lane in the Timber
Creek Fast Subdivision Plat 5.

RMK:ds

attachment






ORDINANCE NO. _

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY
OF CARROLL, IOWA, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO

STREET GRADES.
BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa:

SECTION 1. SECTION MODIFIED. Chapter 138, Section 02 (138.02) of the Code of
Otdinances Qf the City of Cattoll, Iowa, is amended by adding the following:

PURPOSE: The putpose of this Ordinance is to establish grades on Deer Creek Lane in the
Timber Creek East Subdivision Plat 5.

BENCHMARK: Fot the putpose of establishing and maintaining gfades of the streets within
the City of Cattoll, Iowa, the following points with the following elevations ate used to

establish a datum plane.

| BM-1: PK nail top of west cutb Sta. 23+19+ /- Deet Creek Lane. Elevation: 1243.61 Datum
NAVDSS.

BM-2: PK nail top of east cutb Sta. 23+18 +/- Deer Creek Lane. Elevation 1243.56 Datum
NAVD 88.

BM-3: West rim of sanitaty sewer manhole 90” + /- east of end of paving Deet Creek Lane.
Elevation 1240.29 Datum NAVD 88.

GRADES: The ptofile gtade on the following streets within the City of Cattoll, lowa, are
heteby established as follows:

Location Centetline Centerline Vertical
(Station) Elevation Grade Curve
DEER CREEK LANE

23+37.34® 1243.46 +0.514%
31+17.14 1247.46 +0.514%
32+17.14 200°
33+17.14 1247.17 -0.811%
414+94.48 1240.06 -0.811%

42+10.489@
42+24.48 60’
42+54.48 1240.02 +0.710%

Notes:

1. Begin paving. Match Plat 1.
2. End paving. Match Plat 4.






GRADE LINES: The elevation given is the theoretical profile at the angle made by a change
in rate of grade. The theoretical profile grade line is a straight line from a given point. In most
cases to eliminate a shatp break in grade changes, a vertical curve of given length is made 2
patt of the gtade line. The established grade line is along the given straight line to the given
vertical curve, then along the given vettical curve to the next straight line.

SECTION 2. REPEALER. All ordinances ot parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions
of this Otdinance ate hereby repealed.

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision or pazt of this ordinance shall
be adjudged invalid ot unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the ordinance
as a whole or any section, ptovision ot patt thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional.

SECTION 4. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final
passage, approval and publication as provided by law.

Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 14™ day of August, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

First Reading:

Second Reading:

Third Reading:

I cettify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. on the of
2017.

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






City of Carroll

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

_ \
MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weavet, City Manager L‘\f\ﬁ()"w
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works MK
DATE: August7,2017

SUBJECT: U.S. 30 & Grant Road Intersection Improvements
Property Transfer — State of Iowa

Documents have been prepared to transfer two patcels of City property by Watranty Deed and grant
a Temporary Easement on one patcel of City property to the State of Iowa for the construction of
the U.S. 30 & Grant Road Intersection Improvements. The parcels are illustrated on the attached
plan sheets and noted as follows:

Parcel No 2, Warranty Deed, 4,021 SF
Parcel No. 2, Temporary Easement, 1,665 SF
Patcel No. 9, Warranty Deed, 1,904 SF

The transfer is proposed to be by gift to the State of Iowa.

Resolunon settmg a pubhc heating on the proposed transfer for August 28, 2017.

)N: Mayor and City Council consideration and passage and approval of the

RMK:ds

attachments (2)





STA 34417

STA 34490

STA 35418
57.76'RT

wake FRE Eupany

0 20
SCALE IFERD

e
(7%
&
o ¢ TA
R_63.7. -
e, IS
e \sT. a7 g
A A_36+66) \‘E?E!?'Jﬁtr_
B %

7417

e
e LEGEND -
"~
3| A rroposep FeE TITLE
PROPOSED PERMANENT iy
®  Cisenent -~
PROPOSED TEMPORARY
QO EasenENt ™
o T A EXISTNG ROMW. o
INFORMATION A EXSTING AND PROPOSED R.O.M. Ny
ENT EASEMENTS ~—— PROPOSED R.O.W.LINE
FORJUTILITY_PURPOSES —=~  TEMPORARY EASEMENT LINE
EJAPORARY EASEMENTS ==+==  CONSTRUCTION LIMITS LINE
. R_ROADWAY PURPOSES
encLisk | towa bor | DEsion TEMM (5 SNYpER & Associates | CARROLL cownty | rrouect numsen CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14 | steErwreen W1 | REVISED
0SS /12017 J\2014_projectanTié 03ABNCO0ANCD 40348 .. dgn VRetLinrary pltcTgNpenNdate, ol Snyder i)

Panrcel Mo.
2,02/ SF 4,668 SF

z Lroc(No. 2
orronty Deec/ 78/ RONAN

g &ose/nent





- .

1] !
3 ‘ L :
9 ‘*HF ~~~~~ =

al ‘ \ \k A\ \ \\_\\ A

43+00

0 20

SCALE (FELT)

44+00

~ . -
\\‘-\‘T\T\\< ==y

S i

e s o o s oo o e o e o . s e s S0 o Ak o e

U.S. HIGHWAY 30

e — 4en

T S T R SNl e e e e e o= e

7\%.(* - :}} |
T~/ :
J~._oorogr | |
e |
' |

,4_;4__4:;”-.(34— — O ——

N

STA 41412

B

REFER TO D SHEETS FOR
MANLINE INFORMATION
PERMANENT EASEMENTS
FOR _UTILITY PURPOSES

TEMPORARY EASEMENTS
FOR ROADWAY PURPOSES

LEGEND
PROPOSED FEE TITLE
PROPOSED PERMANENT
EASEMENT

PROPOSED TEMPORARY
EASEMENT

EXISTING R.O.W.

EXISTING AND PROPOSED R.O.W.
PROPOSED R.O.W. LINE

FUTURE R.O.W. LINE

TEMPORARY EASEMENT LINE
CONSTRUCTION LIMITS LINE

BuGLISH | fova por | vesi Tewn (3 SNYDER & AssociaTeEy,

D] 8/1V/2017

CARROLL cowrr [ erovect e

CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14

| sreer umeer

H2 | REVISED

Vi\RafLibrary

JINZ0W...projecta\114.034 8\CoddNCD . N40348_H2.dgn \—

%»ec/ Ne 2

2rcc! Al
/> 6(,5 S‘Fy

worrenty
Z,02/ SP

£ascment

plteTgNpendote. bl

Snyder

W40





RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED TRANSFER OF REAL
ESTATE BY WARRANTY DEED AND TERMPORARY EASEMENT.

WHEREAS, the State of Iowa has tequested transfers of City real estate for the purpose of
construction of the U.S. 30 and Grant Road Intersection Improvements. The real estate is legally
described as follows:

Parcel No. 2, Watranty Deed, Fee Title

A PART OF LOTS 2, 3 AND 4 OF THE IRREGULAR SURVEY OF THE NORTHEAST "4
OF THE NORTHEAST ¥ OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH, RANGE 35 WEST
OF THE 5™ P.M., CITY OF CARROLL, CARROLL COUNTY, IOWA MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 2; THENCE SOUTH
01°08°53” WEST ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF GRANT ROAD, 40.58
FEET; THENCE NORTH 50°38'02” WEST, 39.02 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°07°18”
WEST, 136.93 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 56°23°46” WEST, 6.92 FEET TO THE NORTH
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF ¢™ STREET; THENCE NORTH 70°09’33” WEST ALONG
SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 26.99 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF
SAID LOT 4; THENCE NORTH 29°24°31” EAST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT
4, A DISTANCE OF 18.50 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4
THENCE SOUTH 88°56’12” EAST ALONG THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S.
HIGHWAY 30, A DISTANCE OF 190.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND
CONTAINING 4,021 SQUARE FEET.

NOTE: THE NORTH LINE OF LOTS 2, 3 AND 4 IS ASSUMED TO BEAR SOUTH
88°56°12” EAST.

Parcel No. 2, Temporary Easement

A PART OF LOTS 2, 3 AND 4 OF THE IRREGULAR SURVEY OF THE NORTHEAST %4
OF THE NORTHEAST V4 OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH, RANGE 35 WEST
OF THE 5™ P.M., CITY OF CARROLL, CARROLL COUNTY, IOWA AND MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4; THENCE SOUTH
70°09°33” WEST ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 6™ STREET, A
DISTANCE OF 26.99 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH
56°23°46” EAST, 6.92 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°07°18” EAST, 136.93 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 50°38°02” EAST, 15.34 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88°56’50” WEST, 102.66 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 00°51°50” EAST, 13.11 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE
OF 6™ STREET; THENCE NORTH 70°09’33” WEST ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-
WAY LINE, 55.38 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 1,665
SQUARE FEET.






NOTE: THE NORTH LINE OF LOTS 2, 3 AND 4 IS ASSUMED TO BEAR SOUTH
88°56’12” EAST.

Parcel No. 9, Watranty Deed, Fee Title

A PART OF THE SOUTHEAST % OF THE SOUTHEAST ': OF SECTION 24,
TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH, RANGE 35 WEST OF THE 5™ P.M,, CITY OF CARROLL,
CARROLL COUNTY, IOWA MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 24; THENCE
NORTH 01°03’58” EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST s OF THE
SOUTHEAST V4, A DISTANCE OF 32.72 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88°56’12” WEST, 33.00
FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY 30 AND TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 88°56’12” WEST ALONG
SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 67.00 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF LOT “D”
OF THE SUBDIVISION OF LOT 2 OF THE IRREGULAR SURVEY OF THE
SOUTHEAST V4 OF THE SOUTHEAST % AS FILED IN PLAT BOOK 4, PAGE 15 OF
THE CARROLL COUNTY RECORDER’S OFFICE; THENCE NORTH 01°03’58” EAST
ALONG SAID EAST LINE, 4.60 FEET; THENCE NORTH 55°02’40” EAST, 82.84 FEET
TO THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF GRANT ROAD; THENCE SOUTH 01°03°58”
WEST ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 53.31 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 1,940 SQUARE FEET.

WHEREAS, it is proposed to grant the Warranty Deeds and Temporary Easement of City

real estate to the State of Jowa by gift.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that a public hearing on the proposed granting

of Warranty Deeds and Tempotaty Easement of City’s real estate is set for the 28" day of August,
2017, at 5:15 P.M. at the City Hall, 112 E. 5% Street, Carroll, Iowa.

Passed and approved this 14™ day of August, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk







112 E. 5th Sireet Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

00
MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager L\;\’){) &

FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Wotks ZM/&”
DATE: August 8, 2017

SUBJECT: Water Distribution Hydraulic Model
Professional Setvices Agreement

An Towa Department of Natural Resoutces Watet Supply Sanitary Survey has noted two items in the
water distribution system for which they are requiring a plan of action to address. The two items
noted include an area of lower water pressure and an area of lower chlorine residuals. '

A plan of action to address these items has been discussed with JEO Consulting Group, Inc. (JEO).
The discussions have resulted in the conclusion that a water disttibution system hydraulic model is
needed to accurately analyze the pressutes and flows in the system. A proposed Agreement for
Professional Setvices has been prepated with JEO. A copy of the proposed Agreement is attached.

The Scope of Services is detailed in the Agreement. It generally includes setvices to develop and
calibrate a hydraulic model that can be used to analyze alternatives to addtess minimum pressute
tequitements and total chlorine residual.

Compensation included in the Agreement is Lump Sum as follows:

Project Management $3,050.00
Project Meetings $4,800.00
Data Collection and Review $5,950.00
Water System Design Criteria . $1,450.00
Disttibution Analysis $23,300.00
Technical Memotandum $11.050.00
Total $49,600.00

The schedule is approximately projectéd as follows:

Initiate Project September 1, 2017
60% Review November 1, 2017
90% Review December 1, 2017

Final Technical Memotrandum December 29, 2017






Woatet Disttibution Hydraulic Model
Professional Setvices Agreement

August 8, 2017

Page 2

: Mayot and City Council consideration and passage and approval of the
Resolution approving the Agreement with JEOQ Consulting Group, Inc. for professional setvices for
the Watet Distribution Hydraulic Model project.

RMK:ds

attachments (2)





RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE AGREEMENT WITH JEO CONSULTING GROUP, INC.,
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR THE WATER DISTRIBUTION HYDRAULIC
MODEL PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the City of Carroll is desitous of developing a Water Distribution Hydraulic
Model project; and,

WHEREAS, a Professional Setvices Agteement for the development of a Water Distribution
Hydraulic Model project has been prepared with JEO Consulting Group, Inc.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Catroll, Towa,
that the Professional Services Agteement with JEO Consulting Group, Inc. for a Water Distribution
Hydraulic Model project is approved.

Passed and approved this 14* day of August, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






AGREEMENT
BETWEEN OWNER AND ENGINEER
FOR
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

THIS IS AN AGREEMENT effective as of (“Effective Date”) between the City of Carroll, lowa
(“Owner”) and JEO Consulting Group, Inc. (“Engineer”).

Owner's project, of which Engineer’s services under this Agreement are a part, is generally identified as follows:
Carroll Water Distribution Hydraulic Model (“Project”).

Owner and Engineer further agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1 - SERVICES OF ENGINEER

1.01 Scope
A. Engineer shall provide, or cause to be provided, the services set forth herein and in Exhibit-A.

ARTICLE 2 - OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITIES

2.01 Owner Responsibilities
A. Owner responsibilities are outlined in Section 3 of Exhibit B.

ARTICLE 3 - Compensation

3.01 Compensation
A. Owner shall pay Engineer as set forth in Exhibit A and per the terms in Exhibit B.

B. The fee for the Project shall be as follows:
a. Basic Scope of Services (Lump Sum):

i, Task 1-Project Management: S 3,050.00
ii. Task 2—Conduct Project Meetings/Workshops: S 4,800.00
iii. Task 3 —Collect and Review Critical Data: $ 5,950.00
iv. Task 4 —Develop Water System Design Criteria  § 1,450.00
v. Task 5—Water Distribution Analysis $ 23,300.00
vi. Task 6 — Compile Technical Memorandum: $ 11,050.00
Total: S 49,600.00

C. The Standard Hourly Rates Schedule (available upon request) shall be adjusted annually (as of
approximately January 1st) to reflect equitable changes in the compensation payable to Engineer.

Pagelof2






ARTICLE 4 - EXHIBITS AND SPECIAL PROVISIONS

4.01 Exhibits

Exhibit A — Scope of Services
Exhibit B — General Conditions

5.02 Total Agreement

A. This Agreement (consisting of pages 1 to 2 inclusive, together with the Exhibits identified as included
above) constitutes the entire agreement between Owner and Engineer and supersedes all prior written or
oral understandings. This Agreement may only be amended, supplemented, modified, or canceled by a

duly executed written instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement.

This Agreement will be effective on

Owner: City of Carroll, lowa

By: Dr. Eric Jensen
Title: Mayor

Date Signed:

Address for giving notices:
City of Carroll
112 E. 5th Street

Carroll, 1A 51401-2799

(which is the Effective Date of the Agreement).

Engineer: JEO Consulting Group, Inc.

Tl <

By: Blake Birkel, PE

Title: Project Manager

Date Signed: 8/7/2017

Address for giving notices:
JEO Consulting Group, Inc.
11717 Burt Street; Suite 210

Omaha, NE 68154-1510

Page 2 of 2





Exhibit A JEO Consulting Group, Inc.
SCOPE OF SERVICES

Project Description:

As outlined in the most recent “Sanitary Survey” completed by IDNR field staff, the City of Carroll must
submit a plan of action outlining what measures will be taken to meet minimum pressure requirements
and maintain a minimum total chlorine residual of 1.5 mg/L throughout the City’s water distribution
system. JEO plans to develop and calibrate a hydraulic water distribution model that can be utilized to
develop alternatives to address these and other identified deficiencies within the City’s water
distribution system.

Basic Scope of Services (Lump Sum):

Task 1: Project Management

Objective: Accept overall responsibility of project quality and coordination and provide project management
oversight over all facets and phases of the project.

Deliverable: Deliverables from the project manager shall include meeting minutes from the kick-off meeting
including identified risks, mitigations, and critical success factors. Project manager shall deliver monthly
progress updates and invoices. Other deliverables shall include meeting minutes from meetings with City
staff and other project stakeholders.

A. Develop an overall project work plan and project schedule that describes the sequencing and
execution of the tasks within each part of the scope of service.

B. Coordinate and facilitate the kick-off meeting.

C. Coordination of project team members including facilitating communication and transfer of
documents between staff to ensure a timely and efficient completion of the project.

D. Provide timely and coordinated communication to and from the City for requests for information,
providing progress updates, scheduling meetings, and receiving and providing feedback.

E. Provide monthly progress reports indicating percentage of work completed and a description of the
status of the work in progress.

F. Provide oversight to ensure scope of services and schedule are met.

G. Develop a quality control/quality assurance plan for the project and ensure it is implemented.

H. Review billed hours by project team and prepare invoice statements for City.

I Serve as the main point of contact for the project team and City.

Task 2: Conduct Project Meetings and Workshops

Objective: Conduct project meetings with the City staff throughout the project to facilitate the exchange of
information, discuss success and risk factors, review the project schedule and scope, discuss the critical
assumptions and recommendations, and to review the results of the preliminary and final hydraulic

modeling deliverables.

Deliverable: A total of three (3) meetings are anticipated. Each meeting will include an agenda along with
supporting materials and key personnel in attendance. Location of meeting to be mutually decided upon

Page 1 of 5 Pages






Exhibit A

JEO Consulting Group, Inc.
SCOPE OF SERVICES

City and JEO staff; however, it is anticipated that most meetings will take place at City Hall. Meeting minutes

will be provided within a reasonable timeframe following the meeting.

A.

Schedule and conduct a project kick-off meeting to introduce key members of the project team,
review scope, schedule, budget, critical success factors, as well as identify potential project risks and
associated mitigations.

Conduct a review workshop with the City to review results of the EPS hydraulic analyses and
recommended prioritization of short-term, mid-term, and long-term improvements. Review and
present planning level costs.

Conduct a review workshop with the City to present the 90% draft report and obtain the City's input
and comments.

Task 3: Collect and Review Critical Data

Objective: Collect and complete a detailed review of all available information and data related
construction, operation and maintenance of the existing water system. This data will serve as the basis

for performance evaluation and infrastructure planning.

Deliverable: JEO will include a summary of relevant findings from review of information including historical

population data and projections; previous water system studies, reports and correspondence; planning

documents related to other City departments (transportation, sewer) and other information related to
the water system. JEO anticipates assistance from the City in gathering these documents.

A.
B.

Review previous distribution system master plan reports and studies.

Review all available documentation related to dperations and maintenance of the water storage
tanks, high service pump station and water distribution system.

Collect and review historic data including billing data, meter data, historic water use, and water loss
information.

Prepare an inventory of all major infrastructure assets within the City’s distribution system.

Obtain current and historical aerial imagery, and LiDAR data.

Review the population projections and compare to population growth trends based on actual
customer growth.

Review historic water use characteristic trends and determine water use characteristic projections.
Water use characteristics will be determined based on the following components: residential, non-
residential, large use, and non-revenue for each of the design years. Confirm system-wide peaking
factors for maximum day and maximum hour.

Review the water use characteristics of large industrial, commercial and institutional users and
determine 24-hour diurnal demand curves.

Obtain customer meter data and supervisory control and data acquisition (SCADA) data.

Page 2 of 5 Pages





Exhibit A JEO Consulting Group, Inc.
SCOPE OF SERVICES

Task 4; Develop Water System Design Criteria

Objective: In collaboration with the City staff, develop criteria to be used as the basis for the evaluation
including but not limited to minimum pressure limits, high pressure limits, pipeline velocity constraints
and other intangibles {such as not being able to completely fill and maintain equalization, emergency, and
fire storage).

Deliverable: Document the design and performance criteria within the final report.

A. Based on the population and water use characteristic trends, develop design demand projections
(hot and dry year) for the planning scenarios. Develop average day demand, maximum day demand,
and maximum hourly demand in 5 year increments from year 2017 to year 2040.

B. Review existing services level and water quality goals with City staff.

Task 5: Water Distribution Analysis

Objective: Complete a detailed system analysis of all distribution system components with full scale
hydraulic model and identify alternatives to meet projected demands, provide sufficient operating
pressure and address water quality concerns.

Deliverable: Document the results of the evaluation, proposed recommendations, opinion of probable
cost and phasing plan within the final report.

A. Develop a hydraulic model based on City provided AutoCAD data (and other maps/sources) which
includes all existing distribution system facilities. Perform review of the existing facilities and ensure
that the network connectivity is acceptably representative and that all model data for facilities is
accurate.

B. Recreate hydraulic model elements for use in the model using a combination of: CAD data, facility
drawings, details, and input from City staff.

C. Review pressure zone boundaries relative to current operations and future infrastructure planning.

D. Geocode meter data from system users to spatially allocate demand throughout the hydraulic
model.

E. Calibration of model using field verification and empirical methods. It is intended to utilize a
combination of sources including pump records, storage level data/set points, and other water
demand information. JEO will prepare a protocol for collection of model verification data that will
be based on in-system pressure readings. Adjust model as necessary to establish acceptable
correlation. Any field testing required to calibrate the model further with recorded results will be
provided by City staff.

F.  Conduct hydraulic analysis, using 24-hour Extended Period Simulation (EPS), of distribution system
as the basis for developing distribution improvement plans, including a review of future water
requirements. Analysis should include average day, maximum day, peak hour, and winter day.

Page 3 of 5 Pages






Exhibit A

JEO Consulting Group, Inc.
SCOPE OF SERVICES

Perform distribution system hydraulic modeling of water transmission and distribution system
capacities throughout the water system for design years 2020, 2030 and 2040 to identify and
evaluate system improvements to address deficiencies.

Evaluate existing pumping and storage facilities to meet maximum day and peak hour requirements
and develop a phasing plan for improvements from the results of the hydraulic evaluations to meet
or improve level of service requirements.

Evaluate and make recommendations regarding system operational redundancy and emergency
interconnections between pressure zones.

Evaluate distribution system water quality based on a water age analyses using the distribution
system hydraulic model. Water age will be used in conjunction with available water quality
monitoring data to identify areas requiring further evaluation. {dentify recommended
improvements to address areas of potential water quality concern.

Evaluate and develop alternatives to optimize system hydraulic operation, improve system pressure
management, ensure system reliability, and potentially improve water quality in the distribution
system. Alternatives should include opinions of probable costs and be staged based on water
demand projections for the design years 2020, 2030, and 2040.

Review the current strategies for main replacement program and make recommendations for the
future main replacement program,

. Develop a comprehensive water distribution system phasing plan for the recommended

improvements. Incorporate into the City’s CIP program.

Task 6: Compile Technical Memorandum

Objective: Prepare a Technical Memorandum (TM) documenting the planning criteria, existing system

evaluation, water demand projections, modeling results, future infrastructure requirements, a summary of
future costs, and a prioritized implementation schedule with the fiscal year each project is estimated to be
needed identified

Deliverable: Provide three (3) final hard copies and an electronic copy of the TM that is signed and sealed
by a Professional Engineer in the state of lowa.

o w®r

Tommo

Summarize findings of existing system conditions.

Prepare graphics and exhibits for final report and presentations.

Summarize recommendations for source water supply, water treatment infrastructure, pressure
zone management, major distribution system improvements, pumping, and storage.

Summarize budgetary opinions of probable construction cost for recommended improvements.
Conduct QA/QC reviews at 30%, 60% and 90% draft report phases.

Prepare 60% TM and submit to City staff for review and comment.

Incorporate City comments, as appropriate, and finalize report.

Submit the final TM to City staff which is signed and sealed by a profeésional engineer in the state
of lowa.

Submiit final TM to IDNR and assist City in response to any comments concerning their review of the
TM, as necessary.

Page 4 of 5 Pages





Exhibit A

JEO Consulting Group, Inc.
SCOPE OF SERVICES

City Responsibilities and Key Project Assumptions:

A

Provide the appropriate staff to participate as part of the project team to answer questions, perform
the necessary reviews, and attend the required meetings. '

City to provide available information that may be necessary for the evaluation of City’s water system
including CAD base maps, as-built drawings, plans, specifications, and available operational and
testing data.

City staff to conduct additional field work that may be necessary to calibrate the hydraulic model,
such as fire hydrant flow tests and other pertinent testing.

City will provide the current customer billing record database for use in demand analysis. It is
understood the meter data is not currently geocoded to the parcel or meter location.

City will provide land-use assumptions and future development plans as documented from other
sources.

Additional Services Not Provided (but can be negotiated if necessary):

A. Assistance with collection of additional field water system data for model validation and calibration.
B. Condition assessment protocol to gather data for projecting remaining useful life of facilities.
C. Financial analysis and cost of service allocations.
D. Optimization of distribution system flushing program.
E. Energy use optimization via pump control/set points and WTP operational parameters.
F. Training of City staff on use of hydraulic modeling software
G. Meetings not outlined in the scope of services.

Project Schedule:
A, KICKOTT MEETING wovvvvvvrrir it eter e scsersesets s sessessnnerese e within 2 weeks of Notice to Proceed
B.  80% TIM REVIEW...oe it reernnesiieses sttt et esvsse s snsess s eneenaenne 75 days from Notice to Proceed
C.  90% TIM REVIEW..c.vvreruererineisrsinesinssraenemsisesstensss s ersssessessessnsseesesssnse see 105 days from Notice to Proceed
D. SUbMit FINAl TMuoiiiireiee it s ssre v s sas v sssenssesaneene 120 days from Notice to Proceed

Page 5 of 5 Pages






Exhibit B

JEO Consulting Group, Inc.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

such claims, losses, damages, or expenses are caused by the
indemnifying parties’ negligent acts, errors, or omissions. In the
event claims, losses, damages, or expenses are caused by the joint or
concurrent negligence of JEO and the owner, they shall be borne by
each party in proportion to its negligence.

11. INSURANCE: JEO shall procure and maintain the following
insurance during the performance of services under this agreement:
a. Workers’ Compensation: Statutory
b. Employer’s Liability
i. Each Accident: $500,000
ii. Disease, Policy Limit: $500,000
iii. Disease, Each Employee: $500,000
¢. General Liability
i. Each Occurrence (Bodily Injury and Property Damage):
$1,000,000
il. General Aggregate: $2,000,000
d. Auto Liability
i. Combined Single: $1,000,000
e. Excess or Umbrella Liability
i. Each Occurrence: $1,000,000
ii. General Aggregate: $1,000,000
f. Professional Liability:
i. Each Occurrence: $1,000,000
ii. General Aggregate: $2,000,000
g. All policies of property insurance shall contain provisions to the
effect that JEO and JEO's consultants’ interests are covered and
that in the event of payment of any loss or damage the insurers
shall have no rights of recovery against any of the insureds or
additional insureds thereunder.
h. The owner shall require the contractor to purchase and maintain
general liability and other insurance as specified in the Contract
Documents and to cause JEQ and JEO's consultants to be listed as
additional insured with respect to such liability and other insurance
purchased and maintained by the contractor for the project.
i. The owner shall reimburse JEO for any additional limits or
coverages that the owner requires for the project.

12, TERMINATION:  This agreement may be terminated by either
party upon 7 days prior written notice. In the event of termination,
JEO shall be compensated by owner for all services performed up to
and including the termination date. The effective date of termination
may be set up to thirty (30) days later than otherwise provided to
allow JEO to demobilize personnel and equipment from the site, to
complete tasks whose value would otherwise be lost, to prepare
notes as to the status of completed and uncompleted tasks, and to
assemble project materials in orderly files.

13. GOVERNING LAW: This agreement is to be governed by the
law of the state in which the project is located.

14. SUCCESSORS, ASSIGNS, AND BENEFICIARIES:  The owner and
JEO each is hereby bound and the partners, successors, executors,
administrators and legal representatives of the owner and JEO are
hereby bound to the other party to this agreement and to the
partners, successors, executors, administrators and legal

representatives {and said assigns) of such other party, with respect to
all covenants, agreements and obligations of this agreement.
a. Neither the owner nor JEO may assign, sublet, or transfer any

rights under or interest (including, but without limitation, monies
3

that are due or may become due) in this agreement without the
written consent of the other, except to the extent that any
assignment, subletting, or transfer is mandated or restricted by
law. Unless specifically stated to the contrary in any written
consent to an assignment, no assignment shall release or discharge
the assignor from any duty or responsibility under this agreement.
b. Unless expressly provided otherwise in this agreement: Nothing
in this agreement shall be construed to create, impose, or give rise
to any duty owed by the owner or JEO to any contractor,
contractor’s subcontractor, supplier, other individual or entity, or
to any surety for or employee of any of them.

c. All duties and responsibilities undertaken pursuant to this
agreement shall be for the sole and exclusive benefit of the owner
and JEO and not for the benefit of any other party.

15. PRECEDENCE: These standards, terms, and conditions shall
take precedence over any inconsistent or contradictory language
contained in any proposal, contract, purchase order, requisition,
notice to proceed, or like document regarding JEQ's services.

16. SEVERABILITY:  Any provision or part of the agreement held to
be void or unenforceable shall be deemed stricken, and all remaining
provisions shall continue to be valid and binding upon the owner and
JEO, who agree that the agreement shall be reformed to replace such
stricken provision or part thereof with a valid and enforceable
provision that comes as close as possible to expressing the intention
of the stricken provision.

17. NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE: Pursuant to Neb. Rev. Stat. §
73-102, the parties declare, promise, and warrant that they have and
will continue to comply fully with Title Vi of the Civil Rights Act of
1964, as amended (42 U.S.C.A § 1985, et seq.) and the Nebraska Fair
Employment Practice Act, Neb. Rev. Stat. § 48-1101, et seq,, in that
there shall be no discrimination against any employee who is
employed in the performance of this agreement, or against any
applicant for such employment, because of age, color, national
origin, race, religion, creed, disability or sex.

18, E-VERIFY:  JEO shall register with and use the E-Verify
Program, or an equivalent federal program designated by the United
States Department of Homeland Security or other federal agency
authorized to verify the work eligibility status of a newly hired
employee pursuant to the Immigration Reform and Control Act of
1986, to determine the work eligibility status of new employees
physically performing services within the state where the work shall
be performed. Engineer shall require the same of each consultant.

Page 2 of 2






Exhibit B

JEO Consulting Group, Inc.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES:  JEO Consuiting Group, Inc. (JEO) shall
perform the services described in Exhibit A. JEO shall invoice the
owner for these services at the fee stated in Exhibit A.

2. ADDITIONAL SERVICES: JEO can perform work beyond the scope
of services, as additional services, for a negotiated fee or at fee
schedule rates.

3. OWNER RESPONSIBILITIES:  The owner shall provide all criteria
and full information as to the owner’s requirements for the project;
designate and identify in writing a person to act with authority on the
owner’s behalf in respect to all aspects of the project; examine and
respond promptly to JEQ's submissions; and give prompt written
notice to JEO whenever the owner observes or otherwise becomes
aware of any defect in work.

Unless otherwise agreed, the owner shall furnish JEO with right-of-
access to the site in order to conduct the scope of services. Unless
otherwise agreed, the owner shall also secure all necessary permits,
approvals, licenses, consents, and property descriptions necessary to
the performance of the services hereunder. While JEO shall take
reasonable precautions to minimize damage to the property, it is
understood by the owner that in the normal course of work some
damage may occur, the restoration of which is not a part of this
agreement.

4. TIMES FOR RENDERING SERVICES: JEQ’s services and
compensation under this agreement have been agreed to in
anticipation of the orderly and continuous progress of the project
through completion. Unless specific periods of time or specific dates
for providing services are specified in the scope of services, JEO's
obligation to render services hereunder shall be for a period which
may reasonably be required for the completion of said services.

If specific periods of time for rendering services are set forth or
specific dates by which services are to be completed are provided,
and if such periods of time or date are changed through no fault of
JEO, the rates and amounts of compensation provided for herein
shall be subject to equitable adjustment. If the owner has requested
changes in the scope, extent, or character of the project, the time of
performance of JEO's services shall be adjusted equitably.

5. INVOICES: JEO shall submit invoices to the owner monthly for
services provided to date and a final bill upon completion of services.
Invoices are due and payable within 30 days of receipt. Invoices are
considered past due after 30 days. Owner agrees to pay a finance
charge on past due invoices at the rate of 1.0% per month, or the
maximum rate of interest permitted by law.

If the owner fails to make any payment due to JEO for services and
expenses within 30 days after receipt of JEQ’s statement, JEO may,
after giving 7 days’ written notice to the owner, suspend services to
the owner under this agreement until JEO has been paid in full all
amounts due for services, expenses, and charges.

6. STANDARD OF CARE:  The standard of care for all services
performed or furnished by JEO under the agreement shall be the care
and skill ordinarily used by members of JEQ’s profession practicing
under similar circumstances at the same time and in the same
locality. JEO makes no warranties, express or implied, under this

agreement or otherwise, in connection with JEQ's services.

JEO shall be responsible for the technical accuracy of its services and
documents resulting therefrom, and the owner shall not be
responsible for discovering deficiencies therein. JEO shall correct
such deficiencies without additional compensation except to the
extent such action is directly attributable to deficiencies in owner
furnished information.

7. REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  Reuse of any materials (including in
part plans, specifications, drawings, reports, designs, computations,
computer programs, data, estimates, surveys, other work items, etc.)
by the owner on a future extension of this project, or any other
project without JEO’s written authorization shall be at the owner’s
risk and the owner agrees to indemnify and hold harmless JEO from
all claims, damages, and expenses including attorney’s fees arising
out of such unauthorized use.

8. ELECTRONIC FILES: Copies of Documents that may be relied
upon by the owner are limited to the printed copies (also known as
hard copies) that are signed or sealed by JEO. Files in electronic
media format of text, data, graphics, or of other types that are
furnished by JEO to the owner are only for convenience of the
owner. Any conclusion or information obtained or derived from such
electronic files shall be at the user’s sole risk.
a. Because data stored in electronic media format can deteriorate
or be modified inadvertently or otherwise without authorization of
the data’s creator, the party receiving electronic files agrees that it
shall perform acceptance tests or procedures within 30 days, after
which the receiving party shall be deemed to have accepted the
data thus transferred. Any errors detected within the 30 day
acceptance period shall be corrected by the party delivering the
electronic files. JEO shall not be responsible to maintain documents
stored in electronic media format after acceptance by the owner.
b. When transferring documents in electronic media format, JEO
makes no representations as to long term compatibility, usability,
or readability of documents resulting from the use of software
application packages, operating systems, or computer hardware
differing from those used by JEO at the beginning of the project.
c. The owner may make and retain copies of documents for
information and reference in connection with use on the project by
the owner.
d. If there is a discrepancy between the electronic files and the
hard copies, the hard copies govern.
e. Any verification or adaptation of the documents by JEO for
extensions of the project or for any other project shall entitle JEO
to further compensation at rates to be agreed upon by the owner
and JEO.

9. SUBCONSULTANTS: JEO may employ consultants as JEO
deems necessary to assist in the performance of the services. JEQ
shall not be required to employ any consultant unacceptable to JEO.

10. INDEMNIFICATION:  To the fullest extent permitted by law,
JEO and the owner shall indemnify and hold each other harmless and
their respective officers, directors, partners, employees, and
consultants from and against any and all claims, losses, damages, and
expenses (including but not limited to all fees and charges of
engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and all
court or arbitration or other dispute resolution costs) to the extent

Page 1 of2





